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VALLEY VIEW FARM - 1875-1900 - Northwest side of
Garrett Road, Vernon vicinity. The John Almony house
shown in 1877 atlas butrned and was replaced by the
William Cummings house of the 1915 atlas. Large, 2-%
story Victorian style house of frame and clapboard, 5
bays wide, with cross-gable in a projecting pavilion.
Two large dormers. Round-topped window in gable peak.
Full-width screened front porch. Rear wing of frame.
Outside end-chimneys. Set on hilltop. Good condition.
Owner:

FRANK ALMONY HOUSE - 1850-1852 - North side of Garrett
Road, 0.2 mile southwest of 0ld York Road, Shane
vicinity. Stone house that has always been in
possession of Almony family. Built about 1850-52 as
proved by Almony family letters. Shown in 1877 atlas as
H.W. Almony's.  Two stories (plus attic) house, 3 bays
wide, with gable roof, small windows in gable ends;
inside end-chimneys, stone rear wihg; full-width front
porch with shed roof supported by sgquare wooden
columns. Owner:

HENRY STABLER'S STORE AND POST OFFICE - Before 1850 -

North side of Stablersville Road, Stablersville. Shown
as G. Stabler's store on 1850 map and as Mrs. E.A.

Price's in 1877 atlas. Stablersville post office was
established 1853. Also owned by Wilsons, Wrights. The
"store" now resembles a vernacular style dwelling. Two

front doors; shelving inside front room. The main,

commercial building, is four bays wide, two stories of
frame covered with aluminum siding. At the rear is a
two-story 1log kitchen wing. Gable roofing on both
sections. Also a stone springhouse. Owners: Mr. and
Mrs. Charles F. Ritter.

STABLER'S SCHOOL - 1862 - Stablersville Road, north
side, just southwest of Stabler's Church. Built on a
lot acquired in 1862 from Daniel Stabler and first shown
in 1877 atlas. Small brick building in functional
style, stone foundation, gable roof. It was designed
with a vestibule featuring double round-topped doors and
small open belfry. Two bays deep. Lot now merged with
a large adjoining farm, the school having been sold as
surplus in 1927 to Edwin G. Turnbaugh. Owner: ‘Mary L.

- Turnbaugh.
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